
CITY OF HAYDEN LAKE 
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 

APRIL 7, 2020 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Ackerman called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.  A roll call was taken and those present by 
video were Councilman Baker, and Councilman Weinstein.  Councilman Graves and Councilwoman 
Brodie were present in person.  Attorney Bredeson and Chief Egbert were also present by video.  Clerk 
Hagman recorded the minutes of the meeting. 
 
AGENDA AND CONSENT AGENDA 
 

Councilwoman Brodie moved to approve the agenda and consent agenda including the 
minutes of March 3rd and the invoices for payment.  Councilman Weinstein seconded the 
motion.  The motion carried. 

 
ATTORNEY/CODE ENFORCEMENT 
 
Attorney Bredeson informed the Council Mrs. Borowski had filed for an extension on her building 
permit.  During the beginning phase of construction there were several setbacks and delays.  Attorney 
Bredeson recommended the Council grant a 6 month extension. 
 

Councilwoman Brodie moved to approve the 6 month extension, seconded by Councilman 
Baker.  The motion carried. 

 
Attorney Bredeson discussed the access easement on Hayden Ave. and informed the Council Mr. 
Radoor’s building permit shows he is clear from the easement. 
 
POLICE 
 
Mayor Ackerman stated the police report had been emailed out to the Council members and asked if 
there were any questions.  Council had no questions.  Councilman Graves informed the Council he and 
Mayor Ackerman had met with Chief Egbert and he felt the Chief was just doing his own thing and 
needed some direction from the Council.  Councilman Graves explained a spreadsheet he had emailed 
to the Council and stated this will help the Chief to better keep track of his time and what he is spending 
time on.  Council would like to see the Chief’s response to the spreadsheet before they respond. 
 
ADJOURN 
 

With no further business before the Council, at 5:30 p.m. Councilman Graves moved to 
adjourn, seconded by Councilwoman Brodie.  The motion carried. 

 
 
 
_________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Jim Ackerman, MAYOR     Lynn Hagman, CITY CLERK 



RESOLUTION NO. 125  Page 1 

RESOLUTION NO. 125 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF HAYDEN LAKE, KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO, 
INSTITUTING A MORATORIUM ON THE ENFORCEMENT OF CITY CODE SECTION 8-
4-7.C.2; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, PREEMPTION AND PRECEDENCE; 
PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS; PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE; PROVIDING A DATE OF PASSAGE AND APPROVAL, AND 
PROVIDING FOR OTHER MATTERS PROPERLY RELATED THERETO. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Hayden 
Lake, Idaho as follows: 

SECTION ONE: MORATORIUM ON THE ENFORCEMENT OF CITY CODE 

SECTION 8-4-7.C.2 

A. Background 

City Code Section 8-4-7.C.2 states that no political signs “shall be erected for more than 
four (4) weeks beginning the first day that the sign is erected. All signs must be removed by the 
second day following the election.” In light of recent court cases, the City is in the process of 
preparing amendments to this Section. These amendments may not be adopted prior to the 2020 
elections and campaigning has already begun for some of the offices to be contested at the 
elections. Therefore, fairness and caution dictate that a moratorium be instituted on the 
enforcement of City Code Section 8-4-7.C.2. Such moratorium is in the best interests of the City 
and its citizenry. 

 B. Action  

It is hereby resolved by the Mayor and City Council that a moratorium on the 
enforcement of City Code Section 8-4-7.C.2 shall be instituted and that the City’s Code 
Enforcement Officer and staff shall not enforce City Code Section 8-4-7.C.2 prior to the 
adoption of amendments to the Code Section. 

SECTION TWO: SEVERABILITY, PREEMPTION AND PRECEDENCE 

This Resolution is hereby declared to be severable. Should any portion of this Resolution 
be declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions shall continue 
in full force and effect and shall be read to carry out the purposes of the Resolution before the 
declaration of partial invalidity. In the event that federal or state laws, rules or regulations 
preempt a provision or limit the enforceability of a provision of this Resolution, then the 
provision shall be read to be preempted to the extent and for the time required by law. In the 
event such federal or state law, rule or regulation is subsequently repealed, rescinded, amended 
or otherwise changed so that the provision hereof that had been preempted is no longer 
preempted, such provision shall thereupon return to full force and effect, and shall thereafter be 
binding without the requirement of further action by the City, and any amendments to this 
Resolution as a result of such provision being preempted shall no longer be of any force or effect 
with respect to that provision. 



RESOLUTION NO. 125  Page 2 

SECTION THREE: REPEAL OF CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS 

All Resolutions and parts of Resolutions in conflict with the provisions of this Resolution 
to the extent of such conflict are hereby repealed. 

SECTION FOUR: EFFECTIVE DATE 

This Resolution shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage and 
approval. 

SECTION FIVE: DATE OF PASSAGE AND APPROVAL 

Passed and approved at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Hayden 
Lake, Kootenai County, Idaho, held on the 21st day of April, 2020. 

DATED this 21st day of April, 2020. 
 
CITY OF HAYDEN LAKE 
Kootenai County, Idaho 

 
By: _____________________________ 

                  Jim Ackerman, Mayor 

 
 

ATTEST: 

 
__________________________  
Lynn Hagman, City Clerk 

( S E A L ) 



RESOLUTION NO. 127  Page 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 127 

 

A RESOLUTION RATIFYING A DECLARATION OF LOCAL DISASTER 

EMERGENCY; AUTHORIZING THE CONTINUANCE OF THE LOCAL DISASTER 

EMERGENCY DECLARATION AND ITS TERMS FOR A PERIOD OF THIRTY (30) 

DAYS; AUTHORIZING THE IMMEDIATE EXPENDITURE OF PUBLIC MONEY TO 

SAFEGUARD LIFE, HEALTH AND PROPERTY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE. 

 WHEREAS, the 2019 novel coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic represents an imminent 
threat to the life, health, and property of the City of Hayden Lake and its citizens; and 

 WHEREAS, a local disaster emergency, as defined in Section 46-1002, Idaho Code, is in 
existence in the City of City of Hayden Lake due to the imminent threat to life and property; and  

 WHEREAS, pursuant to the authority granted the Mayor of the City of Hayden Lake in 
Section 46-1011, Idaho Code, the Mayor of the City of Hayden Lake, on March 23, 2020, 
declared a local disaster emergency; and 

 WHEREAS, Section 46-1011, Idaho Code, requires the consent of the Hayden Lake City 
Council for such local disaster emergency declaration to continue for a period in excess of seven 
(7) days; and  

 WHEREAS, it is deemed necessary by the Council of the City of Hayden Lake to extend 
such local disaster emergency declaration for a period of thirty (30) days to provide for the 
ongoing response to the COVID-19 pandemic; and 

 WHEREAS, Section 67-2808, Idaho Code, authorizes the Council of the City of Hayden 
Lake to declare an emergency authorizing the immediate expenditure of public money to 
safeguard life, health or property; and 

 WHEREAS, the Council of the City of Hayden Lake deems it necessary for the health 
and safety of the citizens of the City of Hayden Lake to continue the authorization for the 
immediate expenditure of public money to safeguard life, health and property; 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF 

THE CITY OF HAYDEN LAKE, IDAHO: 

 Section 1.  That the Declaration of Local Disaster Emergency, issued by the Mayor of the 
City of Hayden Lake on March 23, 2020 and filed with the Kootenai County Recorder, is hereby 
ratified as to both form and content and that such Declaration shall continue to remain in effect 
for a period of thirty (30) days from the date of this Resolution unless terminated, modified or 
unless extended for thirty (30) day increments.  

 Section 2.  That the immediate expenditure of public money to safeguard the life, health 
and property of the City of Hayden Lake is hereby authorized. 

 Section 3.  That a copy of this resolution shall be promptly filed with the Kootenai 
County Recorder. 



RESOLUTION NO. 127  Page 2 
 

 Section 4.  That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its 
adoption and approval. 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the City of Hayden Lake, Idaho, this 21st day of April, 
2020. 

 APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Hayden Lake, this 21st day of April, 2020.   

  

ATTEST:      APPROVED: 

 

________________________   ______________________________ 
CITY CLERK      MAYOR JIM ACKERMAN 

 

 

      

 



DCI Engineers   ROW Services                                                                                        March 4, 2020 

 

City of Hayden Lake 

RW Phase: 

2 acquisitions                                                                                           $10,000.00 

2 Appraisals                                                                                               $4,000.00 

Postage                                                                                                      $400.00 

Mileage at allowable IRS rate                                                                $600.00 

Total……………………………………………………………………………                 $ 15,000.00 

Services 

  

Weekly status report to City of Hayden lake 

Negotiations to commence after just compensation is determined by appraiser and approved by City of 

Hayden Lake 

Assumptions 

Design consultant to provide current RW maps that show all impacted areas to be acquired 

Legal descriptions describing easement area(s) provided by Welch Comer  

Title reports to be provided by Welch Comer 

Recording and escrow fees are not included in pricing above 

No relocation costs have been included in this scope 

Any changes to the acquisition areas that require additional appraisal valuations and acquisition may 

require additional scope of fees.  

 

 

 

 

 

 






	04-21-20 Council Meeting Packet
	04-21-20 Resolution No. 125 Instituting a Moratorium on the Enforcement of City Code Section 8-4-7.C.2
	04-21-20 Resolution No. 127 Ratifying Mayor's Emergency Declaration
	03-04-20 Quote from DCI Engineers re ROW Acquisition

	Minutes from 04-07-20 Council Meeting
	04-14-20 Lowery Letter re Hayden Lake Marathon

